

aruna@modiproperties.com

From: "Soham Modi" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 30/07/2017 02:17:02 PM
To: <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Subject: FW: QC's missed check report of NE

Print

From: Nilgiri Estates (mailto:nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com)
Sent: 29/07/2017 15:19
To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Cc: Radhe Shyam <radheshyam@modiproperties.com>
Subject: QC's missed check report of NE

Dear MD sir,

As per your instructions, I have checked the quarterly reports of dated : 10.05.2017 and 18.07.2017 of Nilgiri Estates. I have found that only one report is missing of villa no 18 stage II, which QC team had forgot to enter it on the data base. The ID no. is 27340.

Sir, please advise.

with regards

K. Narendar Reddy

31-07-2017